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Alabama Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Compliance

Issuing Authority: 
- Alabama Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads

https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads


Alaska Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Compliance

Issuing Authority: 
- Alaska Division of Corporations

URL: 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/CBP/Corporation/startpage.aspx?file=GOODC

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/CBP/Corporation/startpage.aspx?file=GOODC


Arizona  Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing 

Issuing Authority: 
- Arizona Corporation Commission

URL: 
https://ecorp.azcc.gov/AzFAQ/Index# 

How do I get a Certificate of Good Standing?
Use the SERVICE feature to obtain a Certificate of Good 
Standing online. You can also use the SEARCH feature to 
obtain a Certificate by finding the entity’s page on our 
website. Once you access the entity’s record, click on “Check 
Corporate Status.” If the entity is in good standing, you can 
click on the “Print Certificate” button to pay for and obtain the 
Certificate. If you do not want to obtain a Certificate online, 
you can submit a paper request through the SERVICE feature.

https://ecorp.azcc.gov/AzFAQ/Index
https://ecorp.azcc.gov/AzFAQ/Index
https://ecorp.azcc.gov/EntitySearch/Index
https://ecorp.azcc.gov/EService/Index


Arkansas Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing 

Issuing Authority: 
- Arkansas Secretary of State

URL: 
https://www.ark.org/sos/good_standing/index.php 

Certificate of Good Standing
To print a Certificate of Good Standing online, you will need to search for a corporation. 
A link will be provided for you to purchase and print a Certificate of Good Standing on 
those corporations that qualify. This printed document serves as the official certificate and 
has a unique authorization code to verify validity.
You may search the authorization code on the printed certificate to verify the validity of 
the certificate.
A Certificate of Good Standing is a certificate issued by the Arkansas Secretary of State 
certifying that a corporation or company is at this time qualified and in good standing, 
having met all the requirements governing this type of corporation or company in the 
state of Arkansas.
Certificates cost $25.00 and will be available to download for 2 weeks from the time 
of purchase. Acceptable payment methods include Visa, MasterCard, Discover, 
American Express or monthly billing to INA account.
The certificate will be provided to you in an Adobe Acrobat PDF. You must have software 
that can read a PDF file in order to view the certificate. If you do not have this type of 
software, you may download Adobe Acrobat Reader for free.

Search for a Corporation & Print Certificate

https://www.ark.org/sos/good_standing/index.php
https://www.ark.org/corp-search/index.php
https://www.ark.org/sos/good_standing/status_search.php?s=1&__ncforminfo=vKYabvbc6tcXNLsh6E-j0ngjyXfgmevo3XYZBvvR75Z7Hvs8ADS_R7ICQ5xUYSgS2asGCJ7O1WSpRHfPrydZdg==
https://www.ark.org/sos/good_standing/status_search.php?s=1&__ncforminfo=vKYabvbc6tcXNLsh6E-j0ngjyXfgmevo3XYZBvvR75Z7Hvs8ADS_R7ICQ5xUYSgS2asGCJ7O1WSpRHfPrydZdg==
https://cdb-manager.ark.org/
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html
https://www.ark.org/corp-search/index.php


California Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Status 

Issuing Authority: 
- California Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/ 

https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/


Colorado Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing 

Issuing Authority: 
- Colorado Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteria.do 

https://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteria.do


Connecticut Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Legal Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- Connecticut Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://login.ct.gov/ctidentity/login?spEntityID=https://service.ct.gov/business/s/AccountDashboard&goto=https://login.ct.gov:443/
saml2/continue/metaAlias/boscitizens/devidp&AMAuthCookie=

https://login.ct.gov/ctidentity/login?spEntityID=https://service.ct.gov/business/s/AccountDashboard&goto=https://login.ct.gov:443/saml2/continue/metaAlias/boscitizens/devidp&AMAuthCookie=
https://login.ct.gov/ctidentity/login?spEntityID=https://service.ct.gov/business/s/AccountDashboard&goto=https://login.ct.gov:443/saml2/continue/metaAlias/boscitizens/devidp&AMAuthCookie=
https://login.ct.gov/ctidentity/login?spEntityID=https://service.ct.gov/business/s/AccountDashboard&goto=https://login.ct.gov:443/saml2/continue/metaAlias/boscitizens/devidp&AMAuthCookie=
https://login.ct.gov/ctidentity/login?spEntityID=https://service.ct.gov/business/s/AccountDashboard&goto=https://login.ct.gov:443/saml2/continue/metaAlias/boscitizens/devidp&AMAuthCookie=


Delaware Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing

Issuing Authority: 
- Delaware Division of Corporations 

URL: 
https://corp.delaware.gov/directweb/ 

Certified Certificate of Status – You may order a Certificate of Status or
Certificate of Good Standing by submitting a request in writing to the Division 
of Corporations. The fee is $50.00 per certificate for a short form certificate of 
Status (includes the name of the entity and the status at the time the 
certificate is issued) or $175.00 for a Long Form certificate of Good Standing 
(states all documents that have been filed, including the dates and times and 
any name changes that occurred along with the status at the time the 
certificate is issued). You may either submit your request using our 
Document Filing and Certificate Request Service or mail your request in
 using a Certification Request Memo or your corporate letterhead. 
Please include your name, address, phone number, a fax number and an
 email address if available. You must specify if you are requesting Expedited
Services. Expedited fees are listed on our website under Get Fees on page 6,
 or you may contact one of our representatives at 302/739-3073 for information 
on Expedited fees. All requests are sent out first class mail unless you provide 
a Federal Express or UPS account number on your request. Mail delivery times 
may vary due to the postal service provider. No requests can be returned via 
fax or email. Please mail your request to the Division of Corporations 
– 401 Federal Street – Suite 4 – Dover, DE  19901.  If submitting your request 
with a check it must be made payable to the “Delaware Secretary of State”. 
The check must be drawn on a U.S. Bank in U.S. funds.

https://corp.delaware.gov/directweb/


Florida Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Status 

Issuing Authority: 
- Florida Division of Corporations

URL: 
https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/StandaloneCertificateStart 

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/StandaloneCertificateStart


Georgia Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence 

Issuing Authority: 
- Georgia Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://ecorp.sos.ga.gov/CertificateOfExistence 

https://ecorp.sos.ga.gov/CertificateOfExistence


Hawaii Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing (Certificate of Compliance)

Issuing Authority: 
- Hawaii Department of Commerce 

URL: 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/breg/registration/dpc/ 

https://cca.hawaii.gov/breg/registration/dpc/


Idaho Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence 

Issuing Authority: 
- Idaho Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://sosbiz.idaho.gov/ 

- Under ‘Business Services’ click on ‘Purchase 
Certificate of Good standing/Existence’

https://sosbiz.idaho.gov/


Illinois Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing 

Issuing Authority: 
- Illinois Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.ilsos.gov/publications/business_services/llc.html 

https://www.ilsos.gov/publications/business_services/llc.html


Indiana Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence 

Issuing Authority: 
- Indiana Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://bsd.sos.in.gov/publicbusinesssearch 

https://bsd.sos.in.gov/publicbusinesssearch


Iowa Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Standing

Issuing Authority: 
- Iowa Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://sos.iowa.gov/business/cert/index.html 

https://sos.iowa.gov/business/cert/index.html


Kansas Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing 

Issuing Authority: 
- Kansas Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://sos.ks.gov/businesses/copies-and-certifications.html

Certificates of Good Standing (CGS)
Any business who is in good standing with the Kansas Secretary of State may purchase a Certificate of 
Good Standing. The document shows the name of the business as it appears on record with the Kansas 
Secretary of State, the business as being in good standing, the date the business filed the formation 
document, and contains a certification from the Kansas Secretary of State indicating the date the certificate 
was issued.

Instructions for purchasing Certified Copies or Certificates of Good Standing
To purchase either document, follow these instructions:

1. Click on the Copies and Certifications icon on the right side of this webpage.
2. Login with your User Account (Create an account first if you do not have one; watch the video for more 

information).
3. Click on “Purchase Certified Copy/Certificate of Good Standing Search”.
4. Search by either the business name or the business ID number.
5. Click on “Select Business” to the left of the business name from the search results.
6. Follow the onscreen instructions to purchase certified documents or Certificates of Good Standing.

Each certified copy and CGS is available in your user account under the "Completed Filings Section" for up 
to 14 days after purchase.

Verification of Authenticity of a Certified Copy or CGS
Each certified copy or CGS purchased will have a verification code on the document. Click on the Certificate 
Verification icon on the right to verify the authenticity of the certificate.

https://sos.ks.gov/businesses/copies-and-certifications.html
https://sos.ks.gov/businesses/copies-and-certifications.html
https://sos.ks.gov/businesses/copies-and-certifications.html
https://sos.ks.gov/businesses/copies-and-certifications.html
https://sos.ks.gov/businesses/copies-and-certifications.html


Kentucky Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence 

Issuing Authority: 
- Kentucky Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.ky.gov/bus/businessrecords/Pages/default.aspx

The business records division of the Secretary of State's office 
issues certificates of existence and authorization and other 
certificates of fact and provides copies of documents on file with 
the Secretary of State.

Certificates

Certificates of existence may be relied on as conclusive evidence 
that a domestic corporation or domestic limited liability company is 
in existence; certificates of authorization may be relied on as 
conclusive evidence that a foreign corporation or foreign limited 
liability company is authorized to transact business in Kentucky. 
Anyone may purchase a certificate of ​existence or authorization 
online or by mail/fax for a $10.00 fee.

https://www.sos.ky.gov/bus/businessrecords/Pages/default.aspx
https://sosbes.sos.ky.gov/BusSearchNProfile/search.aspx


Louisiana Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing 

Issuing Authority: 
- Louisiana Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.la.gov/BusinessServices/SearchForLouisianaBusine
ssFilings/OrderDocumentsAndCertificates/Pages/default.aspx 

ORDER DOCUMENTS & CERTIFICATES

Copies of documents and certificates on file in the Secretary of State's office may be obtained by written 
request, mailed to P.O. Box 94125, Baton Rouge, LA 70804, faxed to 225.932.5313 or online through 
our Commercial Database.

Fax and email requests are accepted when the email address associated with a geauxBIZ account, and the 
last 4 digits of a saved card are provided. Requests submitted by mail must be accompanied by a check or 
money order made payable to the Secretary of State.

Documents may be certified by the Secretary of State as a true and correct copy of the records of his office. 
The fee for a copy of an individual document is $15. The fee for more than one document filed by the same 
entity or the complete file for the entity is $25.

The office of the Secretary of State also prepares certificates which reflect information filed of record with the 
office. The following is a list of the commonly requested certificates:

•Certificate of Good Standing for corporations and limited liability companies;
•Certificate of Existence for corporations, partnerships, trade names and limited liability companies;
•Certificate of Registry for Partnerships; and
•Certificate of No Record for corporations, partnerships and limited liability companies.
In addition, certificates issued with filings after July 15, 2005, such as certificates of incorporation, certificates 
of merger, trade name registration certificates, etc., may be reissued by the Secretary of State as a 'duplicate' 
certificate. The fee for a certificate is $20.

Information regarding entity name, status, date of incorporation, organization, registration, current registered 
office address, registered agent name and address, and the names and addresses of current officer(s), 
director(s), member(s) and manager(s) may be printed from the Commercial Database.

https://www.sos.la.gov/BusinessServices/SearchForLouisianaBusinessFilings/OrderDocumentsAndCertificates/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.sos.la.gov/BusinessServices/SearchForLouisianaBusinessFilings/OrderDocumentsAndCertificates/Pages/default.aspx
https://coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSearch.aspx
https://coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSearch.aspx


Maine Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing 

Issuing Authority: 
- Maine Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.maine.gov/sos/corporations-commissions/corporations-
business-services 

https://www.maine.gov/sos/corporations-commissions/corporations-business-services
https://www.maine.gov/sos/corporations-commissions/corporations-business-services
https://www.maine.gov/sos/corporations-commissions/corporations-business-services
https://www.maine.gov/sos/corporations-commissions/corporations-business-services
https://www.maine.gov/sos/corporations-commissions/corporations-business-services
https://www.maine.gov/sos/corporations-commissions/corporations-business-services
https://www.maine.gov/sos/corporations-commissions/corporations-business-services


Maryland Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Status

Issuing Authority: 
- Maryland Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://dat.maryland.gov/businesses/pages/internet-certificate-of-
status.aspx 

Certificate of Status
A “Certificate of Status” is often required by a business to obtain a license, a license renewal or a loan. 
Also called a “good standing” certificate, it is issued by the Maryland Department of Assessments and 
Taxation. On the specific date and time of the request, the Department issues a certificate verifying 
that a business entity is in “good standing,” which means that all documents and fees required by law 
to be submitted to the Department have been received and that no other government agency has 
notified the Department that the entity is out of compliance.
How to purchase a Certificate on the Internet:
You can obtain a certificate for a business entity registered with the Department by going to the 
Maryland Business Express website at https://egov.maryland.gov/businessexpress
Select the either link Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
Enter the name of the business or department ID number
Authenticity of Certificates purchased online can be verified on the system by choosing the Verify 
Certificate(s) of Status​ link
Online certificate purchase technical support is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. You can 
contact MD Egov support by Email, Live Chat or Phone Support: 410-990-1090, Toll-free: 888-963-
3468.  Go to https://egov.maryland.gov/support
Other ways of getting a Certificate of Status:
•You may send a letter requesting a certificate and the cost is $20. If you would like the certificate 
expedited, you need to pay an additional $20. Please enclose a check or money order made out to the 
State Department of Assessments.
•Mail to:
SDAT - Corporate Charter Division
700 East Pratt Street, 2nd Floor, Suite 2700,
•Baltimore,Maryland 21202​

https://dat.maryland.gov/businesses/pages/internet-certificate-of-status.aspx
https://dat.maryland.gov/businesses/pages/internet-certificate-of-status.aspx
https://dat.maryland.gov/businesses/pages/internet-certificate-of-status.aspx
https://dat.maryland.gov/businesses/pages/internet-certificate-of-status.aspx
https://dat.maryland.gov/businesses/pages/internet-certificate-of-status.aspx
https://dat.maryland.gov/businesses/pages/internet-certificate-of-status.aspx
https://dat.maryland.gov/businesses/pages/internet-certificate-of-status.aspx
https://egov.maryland.gov/businessexpress
https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch
https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/CertifiedCopy
https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/CertifiedCopy
https://egov.maryland.gov/support


Massachusetts Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing

Issuing Authority: 
- Massachusetts Secretary of State (Commonwealth)

URL: 
https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/Certificates/CertificateOrderFo
rm.aspx 

https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/Certificates/CertificateOrderForm.aspx
https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/Certificates/CertificateOrderForm.aspx


Michigan Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing

Issuing Authority: 
- Michigan Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://mibusinessregistry.lara.state.mi.us/ 

https://mibusinessregistry.lara.state.mi.us/


Minnesota Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Status

Issuing Authority: 
- Minnesota Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-
copies-of-filings-certificates 

https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates
https://www.sos.mn.gov/business-liens/business-help/how-to-order-copies-of-filings-certificates


Mississippi Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing/Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- Mississippi Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads

https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/business-entities/business-downloads


Missouri Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Compliance

Issuing Authority: 
- Missouri Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.mo.gov/bsd/onlinereferenceguides 

There is a Step-by-Step pdf guide you can download that will guide you through the 
process for ordering a certificate of good standing, the step-by-step guide allows you to use 
the secretary of state’s online business filing system without any issues.

https://www.sos.mo.gov/bsd/onlinereferenceguides


Montana Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence (Domestic) / Certificate of Authorization (Foreign)

Issuing Authority: 
- Montana Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://sosmt.gov/business/help-center/

To Request Business Certificates:
Please access the online filing portal at https://biz.sosmt.gov/ 

Click “Login” and sign into the site with your username and password. (If you don’t have an account, click 
the “login” button, then “create an account.”)

Search for the business by name or folder ID.

In search results, click on the business name to open the record.

On the right, click “Request Information.” On the Request Details page, select “the business certificate you 
would like to request.”

Certificate of Existence (Domestic) / Certificate of Authorization (Foreign) - $5.00 Document signed by 
Secretary of State with entity name, type, formation date and that the entity is in Good Standing. Available 
for corporation and LLC entity types only.

Certificate of Fact - $15.00 Document signed by Secretary of State showing entity name, formation date, 
expiration date (if applicable), status, purpose, entity type, principal/applicant, and History details.
Pay with credit/debit card, or e-check.

Click 'File Online' to be taken to the payment page. After payment is made, the document(s) will be available 
for immediate download. Please note that nothing will be emailed to you.

https://sosmt.gov/business/help-center/
https://sosmt.gov/business/help-center/
https://sosmt.gov/business/help-center/
https://biz.sosmt.gov/


Nebraska Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Compliance

Issuing Authority: 
- Nebraska Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/corporate-and-business 

https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/corporate-and-business
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/corporate-and-business
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/corporate-and-business
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/corporate-and-business
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/corporate-and-business
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/corporate-and-business
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/corporate-and-business


Nevada Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- Nevada Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/businesses/commercial-recordings/faqs

The sample shown is for a Domestic Corporation only. 

Certificates may be created for the following entities: 
• Limited Liability Company
• Limited Partnership
• Limited Liability Partnership
• Non-Profit Corporation
• Professional Corporation
• Close Corporation
• Business Trust
• Foreign qualification.

https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/businesses/commercial-recordings/faqs
https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/businesses/commercial-recordings/faqs
https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/businesses/commercial-recordings/faqs


New Hampshire Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing

Issuing Authority: 
- New Hampshire Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Account/SFALogin?LoginType=Or
derCertificateofGoodStanding

To order a Certificate of Good Standing online, first sign in or create 
free account. From side menu click BUSINESS SERVICES     
Certificate of Good Standing. Only need to verify a Certificate of 
Standing? click here - no login necessary.

In addition to ordering a Certificate of Good Standing you can:

• Create a New Business
• Form a Nonprofit Entity
• Register a Trade Name
• Manage Business Filings
• Search for Businesses

https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Account/SFALogin?LoginType=OrderCertificateofGoodStanding
https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Account/SFALogin?LoginType=OrderCertificateofGoodStanding


New Jersey Certificate Name: 
- Standing Certificate

Issuing Authority: 
- New Jersey Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.njportal.com/DOR/businessrecords/EntityDocs/StandingCert
s.aspx 

Standing Certificates

Standing certificates attest to the legal status of business entities such as corporations, and 
limited liability companies operating in New Jersey. These certificates are certified under the seal 
of the State Treasurer and serve as legal documents.

Fees
Corporate and Limited Partnership standing certificates (Includes short / long form standing $25.00
Short form standing certificate of LLCs and LLPs $50.00

https://www.njportal.com/DOR/businessrecords/EntityDocs/StandingCerts.aspx
https://www.njportal.com/DOR/businessrecords/EntityDocs/StandingCerts.aspx


New Mexico Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Compliance / Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- New Mexico Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://enterprise.sos.nm.gov/ 

https://enterprise.sos.nm.gov/


New York Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Status

Issuing Authority: 
- New York Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://dos.ny.gov/certificate-status 

A Certificate of Status evidencing the existence of a corporation or other business 
entity (also referred to as a Certificate of Good Standing or Certificate of Existence) may be 
obtained by submitting a written request to the New York State Department of State, Division 
of Corporations, One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12231. For 
statutory provisions: Executive Law §96

A Certificate of Status will be returned by first-class mail. We do not provide these 
documents by fax or email. You may request that your Certificate of Status be returned to 
you by overnight delivery service by including a prepaid shipping label with your request. 
The Department of State will not accept prepaid shipping labels with the Department of 
State listed as the sender. The prepaid shipping label must list yourself as the sender and 
the receiver.

https://dos.ny.gov/certificate-status
https://dos.ny.gov/certificate-status
https://dos.ny.gov/certificate-status
http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/lawssrch.cgi?NVLWO:
http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/lawssrch.cgi?NVLWO:
http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/lawssrch.cgi?NVLWO:


North Carolina Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- North Carolina Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/business_registration/certified_documents

To get a Certificate of Good Standing (Existence):

• Create an online account.

• Search for your business.

• Select “Existence/Good Standing” and add it to your cart.

• Pay the fee (usually around $10–$15).

Certificates are typically available electronically right after payment.

https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/business_registration/certified_documents


North Dakota Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing

Issuing Authority: 
- North Dakota Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://firststop.sos.nd.gov/

https://firststop.sos.nd.gov/


Ohio Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing
        (Also called Full Force and Effect Certificate or Certificate of Registration)

Issuing Authority: 
- Ohio Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.ohiosos.gov/businesses/business-reports/

https://www.ohiosos.gov/businesses/business-reports/
https://www.ohiosos.gov/businesses/business-reports/
https://www.ohiosos.gov/businesses/business-reports/


Oklahoma Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing

Issuing Authority: 
- Oklahoma Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/order/orderDefault.aspx

https://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/order/orderDefault.aspx


Oregon Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- Oregon Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/business-registry-certificates.aspx

Certificate of Existence

Used for any business entity registered with the Secretary of State that 
needs to show existence in the state of Oregon. This certificate is like the 
“Certificate of Good Standing” issued by other states.

https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/business-registry-certificates.aspx
https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/business-registry-certificates.aspx
https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/business-registry-certificates.aspx
https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/business-registry-certificates.aspx
https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/business-registry-certificates.aspx


Pennsylvania Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Subsistence

Issuing Authority: 
- Pennsylvania Secretary of State (Commonwealth)

URL: 
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-
services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates

A certificate of subsistence (good standing) states when the corporation, limited partnership, 
limited liability company or limited liability partnership is still in existence as a matter of 
record in the Office of the Secretary of the Commonwealth.

https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/business/information-services/good-standing-or-subsistence-certificates


Rhode Island Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing

Issuing Authority: 
- Rhode Island Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates 

A Certificate of Good Standing verifies that the entity is in good 
standing with the Rhode Island Department of State, meaning it has 
successfully filed all required Annual Reports and has maintained a 
valid Registered Agent/Office.

https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates


South Carolina Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence ((also known as a Certificate of Good 
Standing) or a Certificate of Authority for an out-of-state entity).

Issuing Authority: 
- South Carolina Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://businessfilings.sc.gov/BusinessFiling/entity/Search 

https://businessfilings.sc.gov/BusinessFiling/entity/Search


South Dakota Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing / Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- South Dakota Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/CertOfExisten
ceInstr.aspx 

https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/CertOfExistenceInstr.aspx
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/CertOfExistenceInstr.aspx


Tennessee Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- Tennessee Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/guides/order-copies-certificates

https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/guides/order-copies-certificates
https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/guides/order-copies-certificates
https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/guides/order-copies-certificates
https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/guides/order-copies-certificates
https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/guides/order-copies-certificates


Texas Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Fact

Issuing Authority: 
- Texas Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/filingandothergeneralfaqs.shtml#CC1 

A "certificate of fact - status" is a certificate issued by the Secretary of State that serves as 
official evidence of an entity's existence or authority to transact business in Texas. 

A certificate of fact - status provides a statement of an entity's status, as well as the entity's 
current legal name and date of formation or registration.

•Copies of filed documents or Certificates of Fact may be ordered: Online using SOSDirect
Instructions for ordering using SOSDirect

•By email: corpcert@sos.texas.gov

•By mail:
Certifying Team
Secretary of State
P. O. Box 13697
Austin, Texas 78711-3697

https://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/filingandothergeneralfaqs.shtml#CC1
https://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/sosda/index.shtml
https://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/instructions-for-copies.shtml
mailto:corpcert@sos.texas.gov


Utah Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Compliance

Issuing Authority: 
- Utah Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/ 

To purchase a Certificate of Existence for all entity types except DBAs:

•Login to businessregistration.utah.gov , opens in a new tab
•using your UtahID.
•From the menu on the left, click "Copies and Certificates" and then “Request Certificate of 
Existence”.
•Follow the online steps as directed. Helpful Tip: Use your entity number to search for 
your entity.
If you need to authenticate a Certificate of Existence, select “”Authenticate Certificate” 
under “Copies and Certificates” in the menu on the left.

Fee
Short Form - $12.00 (One page document that indicates that the business entity exists and 
whether it is current)

To purchase a DBA Certificate of Existence/Registration or other 
certified documents, click here.

https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/
https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/
https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/
https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/
https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/
https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/
https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/
https://businessregistration.utah.gov/
https://businessregistration.utah.gov/
https://corporations.utah.gov/ordering-in-house-documents/


Vermont Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- Vermont Secretary of State

URL: 
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-
of-good-standing/  

Certificates of Good Standing or Status

Also known as Certificates of Existence or Authorization, these 
documents confirm a business is compliant with all legal 
requirements to retain sole rights to its business name, and the 
authority to conduct business under its business name within the 
state of Vermont.

https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/business-services/copies-certificates/certificates-of-good-standing/


Virginia Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Good Standing (Corporations)
- Certificate of Fact / Existence (LLC’s)

Issuing Authority: 
- Virginia Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/businesses/about-the-clerks-office/business-
copies-and-certificate-documents/ 

Certified Copies - Instant Download

Certified copies of business entity documents filed in the Clerk’s Office are available online for 
$6.00 per request. There are no additional costs for additional pages when requested 
through CIS. If all images are available, certified images are done in real time. If any images need 
to be retrieved by staff, your request will go in-house for fulfillment and be returned by email.

Screen shot the page with this highlighted plus a copy 
of the last certificate of Good Standing or Certificate of 
fact/Existence)

https://www.scc.virginia.gov/businesses/about-the-clerks-office/business-copies-and-certificate-documents/
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/businesses/about-the-clerks-office/business-copies-and-certificate-documents/
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Washington Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- Washington Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://ccfs.sos.wa.gov/?_gl=1*3sf9qi*_ga*MzY4Mjc2NTM5LjE3NTI1OTE1MDQ.*_ga_7B08
VE04WV*czE3NTI1OTE1MDMkbzEkZzEkdDE3NTI1OTE1MjYkajM3JGwwJGgw*_ga_X6S
DF160YQ*czE3NTI1OTE1MDMkbzEkZzEkdDE3NTI1OTE1MjYkajM3JGwwJGgw#/ 

Where to order: Use the Secretary of State’s Corporations & Charities Filing System to 
search for your entity and request the certificate.

Cost: $20 for standard processing.

Delivery: Certificates are typically available electronically within 1–2 business days. In-
person requests received before 3:30 p.m. are usually processed the same day.

Eligibility: Only registered entities like LLCs, corporations, and nonprofits can request one. 
Sole proprietorships and general partnerships aren’t eligible

https://ccfs.sos.wa.gov/?_gl=1*3sf9qi*_ga*MzY4Mjc2NTM5LjE3NTI1OTE1MDQ.*_ga_7B08VE04WV*czE3NTI1OTE1MDMkbzEkZzEkdDE3NTI1OTE1MjYkajM3JGwwJGgw*_ga_X6SDF160YQ*czE3NTI1OTE1MDMkbzEkZzEkdDE3NTI1OTE1MjYkajM3JGwwJGgw#/
https://ccfs.sos.wa.gov/?_gl=1*3sf9qi*_ga*MzY4Mjc2NTM5LjE3NTI1OTE1MDQ.*_ga_7B08VE04WV*czE3NTI1OTE1MDMkbzEkZzEkdDE3NTI1OTE1MjYkajM3JGwwJGgw*_ga_X6SDF160YQ*czE3NTI1OTE1MDMkbzEkZzEkdDE3NTI1OTE1MjYkajM3JGwwJGgw#/
https://ccfs.sos.wa.gov/?_gl=1*3sf9qi*_ga*MzY4Mjc2NTM5LjE3NTI1OTE1MDQ.*_ga_7B08VE04WV*czE3NTI1OTE1MDMkbzEkZzEkdDE3NTI1OTE1MjYkajM3JGwwJGgw*_ga_X6SDF160YQ*czE3NTI1OTE1MDMkbzEkZzEkdDE3NTI1OTE1MjYkajM3JGwwJGgw#/


West Virginia Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Existence

Issuing Authority: 
- West Virginia Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://apps.wv.gov/sos/businessentitysearch/

Issued by the West Virginia Secretary of State, this certificate confirms your entity i
s registered, active, and has filed required annual reports.

Where to order: Use the to locate your business and request the certificate.

Cost: $10 for standard processing.

Delivery options:
•Online: View and print instantly after payment.
•Mail, email, fax, or in person: Submit a .

Expedited service:
•24-hour: $25
•2-hour: $250
•1-hour: $500

https://apps.wv.gov/sos/businessentitysearch/


Wisconsin Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Status

Issuing Authority: 
- Wisconsin Secretary of State / Department of Financial Institutions

URL: 
https://dfi.wi.gov/Pages/BusinessServices/BusinessEntities/Certificat
esAndCertCopyFees.aspx 

Issued by the DFI, this certificate confirms your entity is legally registered and compliant with
state requirements.

Where to order:
Use the to locate your business and request the certificate.

Cost: $10 for standard processing.

Delivery options:
•Online: Immediate access to electronic copies.
•Mail or fax: Available upon request; expedited service costs an extra $25.

Eligibility:
Only registered entities like LLCs, corporations, and limited partnerships qualify. Sole proprie
torships do not.

https://dfi.wi.gov/Pages/BusinessServices/BusinessEntities/CertificatesAndCertCopyFees.aspx
https://dfi.wi.gov/Pages/BusinessServices/BusinessEntities/CertificatesAndCertCopyFees.aspx


Wyoming Certificate Name: 
- Certificate of Compliance

Issuing Authority: 
- Wyoming Secretary of State 

URL: 
https://wyobiz.wyo.gov/Business/ViewCertificate.aspx

This certificate confirms your entity is legally registered and compliant with state requirements.

Where to order:
Use the to search for your business and request the certificate.

Cost:
Free if requested online; $10 if requested by mail.

Delivery:
•Online: Instant download after verification.

•Mail: Takes 510 business days. Send request with business name, entity type, and state ID to:
Wyoming Secretary of State Business Division
122 West 25th Street, Suite 101
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020

https://wyobiz.wyo.gov/Business/ViewCertificate.aspx
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